
Exhibit #3
Griffith, Kylie 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Griffith, Kylie 
Tuesday, October 16, 2018 2:29 PM 
Kristen Edwards; 'Bill Taylor' 

Sabers, Cathy 

Subject: In the Matter of the Complaint of Energy of Utah, LLC and Fall River Solar, LLC Against 

Black Hills Power Inc. (Docket No. EL 18-038) 

Kristen and Bill, 

Below is the proposed Procedural Schedule in this matter: 

Energy of Utah, LLC and Fall River Solar, LLC Avoided Cost Testimony 
Energy of Utah other testimony if necessary 
Black Hills Responsive (All Testimony) 
Staff Testimony (All testimony) 
Complete Discovery 
Pre-hearing Motions Deadline 
Pre-hearing Motion Hearing 
Evidentiary Hearing 

November 15, 2018 
December 15, 2018 
January 30, 2019 

March 30, 2019 
April 20, 2019? 
April 30, 2019 
May 14, 2019 
June 4-5, 2019 

The deadline for final discovery to all parties was not discussed so the April 20, 2019 deadline is a suggested date. 

All though we discussed providing other testimony (i.e. site control, interconnection agreement, timing of 
correspondence) separately we did not discuss a date for such other testimony. I have a placeholder in case that is 
necessary. I also remain concerned about the tum-around between staff testimony and completion of discovery. I 
welcome your thoughts in that regard. 

Kylie Griffith, Paralegal 
On behalf of Cathy Sabers 

Cathy Sabers I Black Hills Energy I Associate General Counsel I Desk: 605-721-1914 I Cell: 605-580-7689 
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